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MOLLY M WHITE, Cal. Bar No. 171448
KELLY BOWERS, Cal. Bar No. 164007
VICTORIA A. LEVIN, Cal. Bar No, 166616
SUSAN F. HANNAN, Cal. Bar No. (97604

Attorneys for Plaintiff

Securities and Exchange Commission

Randall R. Lee, Regional Director

Sandra J. Haitis, Associate Regional Director
Briane Nelson Mitchell, Associate Regional Dircclor
5670 Wilshire Boulevard, 11th Floor

Los Angeles, California 90036

Telephone: (323) 965-3998
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
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COMMISSION, Case No. 04 CV 2295 DMS (LSP)
Plaintiff, DECLARATION OF MOLLY M. WHITE
IN SUPPORT OF REPLY BRIEF
Vvs. SUPPORTING ENTRY OF

PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION AND

EMVEST MORTGAGE FUND, LLC, PERMANENT RECEIVER
EMVEST, INC., and MILON LYLE BROCK,
Date: December 3, 2004
Defendants. Time: 10:30 am.

Courtroom: 10 (Hon. Dana M. Sabraw)
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DECLARATION OF MOLLY M. WHITE

1, Molly M. White, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, declare as follows:

1. | am an attomey admitted to practice law by the State Bar of Califomia and by this
Court. | am Trial Counsel with Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission (“Commission'™)
in the Office of Enforcement. I make this declaration in support of the Commission’s Reply
Brief Supporting Entry of Preliminary Injunction and Permanent Receiver. I have personal
knowledge of each of the matters set forth below, and, if called as a witness, | could and would
competently testify to the facts stated herein.

2. On November 22, 2004, I rceeived from the California Department of Real Estatc a
copy of the Proposed Decision dated February 2, 1984, In the Matter of thc Accusation of
Golden State Equity Corp., &t al.,‘(No. H-1190 SD, L-30320), proposing to find Milon Lyle
Brock liable for trust accownt violations. Attached hereto as Exhubit | is a true and correct copy
of the February 2, 1984 Proposed Decision.

3. On November 22, 2004, T received from the California Department of Real Estate a
January 8, 1986 Decision In the Matter of the Accusation of Golden State Equity Corp.. et al. ,
(No. H-1337 8D, L-34349) in which the Administrative Law Judge revoked the rcal estate
licensc of Milon Lyle Brock and prohibited hum from obtaining a restricted license until Mr.
Brock submitted evidence showing that he had paid restitution of $10,000 plus interest to Robert
E. Mitchell. Attached hereto as Exhibit 2 is a true and correct copy of the January 8, 1986

Decision,

4.  On November 22, 2004, I received from the California Department of Real Estate a

copy of the August 1, 1995 Stipulation and Agreement in Settlemem and Order In the Matter of

the Accusation of Golden Coast Title & Trust Deed, Inc., et al. (No. H-2034 §, H-25212 LA),

pursuant to which all licenses and licensing rights of Milon L. Brock under the real estate laws
were revoked. Attached hereto as Exhibit 3 is a true and correct copy of the August 1, 1995

Stipulation and Order.

5.  On November 19, 2004, I received from the California Department of Corporations

a copy of the March 14, 1994 Desist and Refrain Order, prohibiting Milon Lyle Brock and others

1 (d (*V 2205 DMS (LSP)
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from further offering or selling securities in the State of California, unless certain qualifications
are met. Attached hereto as Exhibit 4 is a true and correct copy of the March 14, 1994 Desist
and Refrain Order.

I declare undcr penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed this |
30th day of November, 2004, in Los Angeles, M

ﬁolly M. V@itc

[
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SEC v. Emvest Mortgage Fund, L1.C, Emvest, Inc., and Milon Lyle Brock

Index of Exhibits to Declaration of Molly M. White in Suppaort of Reply Brief Supportin

Entry of Preliminary Injunction and Permanent Receiver

Exhibit No. Description Page No.

l Cahformia Depariment of Real Estate Proposed 1-7
Decision dated February 2, 1984.

2 California Department of Real Estate Decision dated 8-13
January 8, 1986.

3 California Department of Real Estate Stipulation and 14 -23
Agreement in Settlement and Order dated August 1,
1995.

4 Califormia Department of Corporations Desist and 24 - 25

Refrain Order dated March 14, 1994,
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T . : :DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE ¢

. . o
STATE OF CALIFORNIA Frp 2t 150

in the matter cf the Accusation of No. H~1190 SD

GOLDEN STATE EQUITY CORPORATION L-30320
and MILON LYLE BROCK,
individually and as designated
officer of Golden State Equity
Corporation, )

Respondent (s)

DECISION

The Proposed Decision dated February 2, 1984 ’

of the Administrative Law Judge of the Office of Administrative
Hearings, is hereby édopted as the Decision of the Real Estate
Commissioner in the above-entitled matter.

This Decision shall become effective at 12 o'clock

neocn on March 13, 1984 .

IT IS SO ORDEREE R ~v& 255~ ]

S

JAMES A, EDMONDS, JR.
Real Estate Commiszsioner

Expibh_L___Pags_ | _
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DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation
of:

GOLDEN STATE EQUITY CORPORATION NO. H-1130 sD
and MILON LYLE BROCK,
L-30320

Respondents.

PROPOSED DECISION

This matter came on regularly for hearing before
Marguerite C. Geftakys, Administrative Law Judge of the Office
of Administrative Hearings, State of California, at San Diego,
California, on January 24, 1984, at the hour of 9:00 a,m.
Complainant was represented by Robert F. Howell, Counsel.
Respondents Golden State Equity Corporation and Milon Tyle Brock
were represented by their attorney, William R. Winship, Esq.
The matter was submitted upon the written stipulation of the
parties, and pursuant thereto it is found, determined, and
ordered as follows:

FINDINGS OF FACT

I

The Complainant, Carl Lewis, made the Accusation
and Amendment to Accusation in his official capacity.

II
Each respondent is currently licensed and/or has
license rights under the Real Estate Law (Part 1 of Division
4 of the Business and Professions Code; hereinafter "Code").
I1r
At all times mentioned herein, respondents engaged
in the business of, acted in the capacity of, advertised and

aggsumed to act as real estate licensees in the State of California,
as defined in Section 10131(4) of the Code, including the operation

Exhibtt___| Page__ %
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and conduct of a mortgage loan brokerage business with the
public wherein borrowers and lenders were solicited by
respondents for loans secured by liens on real property,
wherein such loans were negotiated, processed, and consurmated
by respondents on behalf of others, and wherein respondents
made agreements with lenders or 1investors for the collection of
payments and the performance of services in connection with
such loans. These activities were performed by respondents
within the State of California, and for or in expectation of

a compensation. .

v

At all times mentioned herein, Golden State Equity
Corporation was licensed by the Department of Real Estate as
a corporate real estate broker.

v

At all times mentioned herein, Milon Lyle Brock
was licensed by the Department of Real Estate as the designated
broker for Golden State Equity Corporation, and was responsible
in accordance with Section 10159.2 of the Code for the supervision -
of all acts of the officers and employees of the corporation which
they carried out on behalf of the corporation, and for which a
real estate license is required.

VI

In the course of its activities as a real estate broker
Golden State Equity Corporation accepted funds in trust to he
held on behalf of borrowers and lenders, and caused these trust
funds to be deposited in Account No. 453003761 at Security
Pacifiec National Bank (hereinafter the "Escrow Account”).

VII

Trust funds deposited into the Escrow Account were
disbursed, diverted, or otherwise appropriated by officers and
employees of Golden State Eguity Corporation without the conseéent
of each person to whom funds were owed from the account. This
activity reduced the balance of funds in the account to an amount
approximately $2,639 less than. the existing aggregate trust fund
liability of respondents to all owners of said funds as of
September 30, 19B82.

Exhibt__|____Page__3
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VIIT

In the course of its activities as a real estate
broker, Golden State Equity Corporation also deposited trust
funds received by it, through its officers and employees, inte
Account No. 453029382 at Security Pacific National Bank (here-

inafter the "Servicing Account"),

IX

Trust funds deposited into the Servicing Account were
disbursed by officers and employees of Golden State Equity
Corporation without the consent of each person to whom funds
were owed from the account. This activity reduced the balance
of funds in the account to an amount approximately $6,907 less
than the existing aggregate trust fund liability of respondents
to all owners of said funds as of September 30, 1982,

X

Golden State Equity Corporation and its officers
and employees failed to maintain columnar records which set
forth the amounts and daily balances of trust funds received
for deposit into the Escrow Account.

X1

Golden State Eguity Corporation and its officers
and employees failed to maintain a separate recoxd for each
beneficiary or transaction accounting for all trust funds
deposited to the Escrow Account.

XII

The Escrow Account was an account for which Security
Pacific National Bank could require prior written notice as a.
condition to the withdrawal of funds.

XIII

Golden State Eguity Corporation was not denominated
the trustee of the Servicing Account, although that account
was in fact a trust account.

4__:_'

Exhiblit ’ Page




Trial Unit PRO @ o22/179

11/30/2004 16:18 FAX

DETERMINATION OF ISSUES

I

‘ Golden State Equity Corporation has committed two '
violations of Section 10145 of the Code and Section 2832.1,
Chapter 6, Title 10, California Administrative Code, by virtue

of Findings of Fact VII and IX; grounds therefore exist to suspend
or ravoke itsg real estate license and 'license rights under S$ection

1077 (d).0f the Code,
IT

Golden State Equity Corporation has violated Section
2831, Chapter 6, Title 10, California Administrative Code by
virtue of Finding of Fact X; grounds exist to suspend or revoke
1ts real estate license and license rights under Section 10177(d)

of the Code.
ITT

Golden State Equity Corporation has violated Section
2831.1,-Chapter 6, Title 10, California Administrative Code by
virtue of Finding of Fact XI:; grounds therefore exist to suspend
or revoke its real estate license and license rights under
Section 10177 (d) of the Code.

v

Golden State Equity Corporation has committed two
separate violations of Section 2830, Chapter 6, Title 10,
California Administrative Code by virtue of Findings cf Fact
XII and XIII; grounds therefore exist to suspend or revoke its
real estate licengse and license rights under Section 10177(d) of =
the Code, ‘ .

'

v

Milon Lyle Brock has failed to exercise reasonable
supervision and control of the activities of Golden State Egquity
Corporation for which a real estate license is reguired, by
virtue of Findings o€ Fact VII, IX, and X through XIII, inclusive:
grounds therefore exist to suspend or revoke his real estate
licensecand license rights under the provisions of Section 10177 (h)

of the Code.
ORDER

WHEREFORE, THE FOLLOWING ORDERS ARE HEREBY MADE
purswant to the written stipulation of the parties:

Exhibi f Page
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I

All licenses and license rights of Golden State
Equity Corporation and Milon Lyle Brock under Part 1 of Division 4
of the Business and Professions Code are revoked,

IT

A restricted real estate broker license shall be
issued to each respondent pursuant to Section 10156.5 of the
Business and Professions Code upon respondent's application and
payment of the appropriate fee, provided the application is made
within 60 days from the effective date of the Decision herein.

Each restricted license issued to a respondent shall be
subject to all of the provisions of Section 10156.7 of the Business
and Professions Code and to the following limitations, conditions
and restrictions imposed under authority of Section 10156.6 of the
Business and Professions Code:

A. The restricted license may be suspended prior to
hearing by Order of the Real Estate Commissioner in the
event that regpondent is convicted or enters a plea of
nolo contendere to a crime which bears a significant
relationship to the fitness or capacity of réspondent
to function as a real estate licensee.

B. The restricted license may be suspended prior to
hearing by Order of the Real Estate’-Commissioner on
evidence satisfactory to the Real Estate Commissioner
that respondent has violated provisions of the California
Real Estate Law, the Subdivided Land Law, Regulations of
the Real Estate Commissioner, or conditions attaching to
the restricted license.

C. . Respondent shall report in writing to the Department
of Real Estate, as the Real Estate Commissioner shall
direct by separate written order issued while the
restricted license is in effect, such information con-
cerning said respondent's activities for which a real
estate license is regquired as the Commigsioner shall deem
to be appropriate to protect the public interest.

Such reports may include, but need not be limited to,
periodic independent accountings of trust funds in the
custody and control of Respondent, and pericdic summaries
of salient information concerning each real estate trans-
action in which respondent engaged durlng the period
covered by the report.

Exhibit i Page B
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I herxeby submit the foregoing.
Proposed Decision, which is

based upon the written stipulation
of the parties received by me on
January 24, 1984, to the Real

Estate Commissioner for his
Rated: ;. ; y - acticon therecn.

&

Administrative Law Juc
Office of Administrative Hearings

MCG/3m
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DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE
STATE OF CALTIFORNIA

* % * %
In the Matter of the Accusation of ) No. H-1337 SD

)

GOLDEN STATE EQUITY ) L-34349
CORPORATION, MILON L. )
BROCK, and ALOYSIUS )
SALLY, )
)
Respondents. )

" DECISION
The above-entitled matter came on for hearing before
P. M. Hogan, Administrative Law Judge of the Office of
Administrative Hearings at San Diego, California, on August 1,

1985.

Complainant was represented by James R. Peel, Counsel S
Golden State Equity Corporation appeared by its president,
Aloysius Sally. Both individual respbndents appeared personall
and were represented by Willigm R. Winship, Jr., Attorney at La
Evidence was received and the matter stocd submitted on

August 1, 1985.

Exhibft_&_Page g
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On August 7, 1985, the Administrative Law Judge submitted
a Proposed Decision which I declined to adopt as the Decision of
the Real Estate Commissioner. Pursuant to Section 11517 (c) of the
Coverrment Cede of the State of California, respondents were
served with a copy of the Proposed Decision dated August 7, 1985,
and with Notice that the case would be decided by me upon the
record including the transcript of proceedings held on August 1,
1985, and upon any written argument offered by the parties.

Argument has been submitted.by the respondents.

I have given careful consideration to the record in this
case including the transcript of the proceedings of August 1, 1985.

T have determined that the Findings of Fact and
Determination of Issues in the Proposed Decision of the
Administrative lLaw Judge, dated August 1, 1985, are appropriate in
all respects and they are adopted as the Findings of Fact and
Determination of Issues of the Real Estate Commissioner in this

proceeding.
ORDER

1. The real estate broker license of Respondent GOLDEN
STATE EQUITY CORPORATION is hereby revoked.

2. No sconer than 30 days from the effective date of
this Decision, a restricted real estate broker license shall be
issued to Respondent GOLDEN STATE EQUITY CORPORATION pursuant to
Section 10156.5 of the Business and Professions Code if Respondent
makes application and pays the appropriate fee to the Department
of Real Estate within ninety (90) days from the effective date of
this Decision.

-2-
ettt L Page.
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Respondent's right to receive a restricted broker
license according to these conditions shall expire ninecy (950)
days from the effective date of this Decision.

3. The real estate broker license of Respondent MILON
L. BROCK is hereby revoked.

4. No sooner than 30 days from the effective date of
this Decision, a restricted real estate broker license shall be
issued to Respondent MILON L. BROCK pursuant to Section 10156.5
of the Business and Professions Code if Respondent makes

application and pays the appropriate fee to the Department of Real

Y Estate within ninety (9Q) days from the effective date of this

Decision.

Respondent's right to receive a restricted broker
license according to these conditionse sﬁall expire ninety (90)
days from the effective date of this Decision.

5. The real estate salesperson license of Respondent
ALOYSIUS SALLY is hereby revoked.

6. A restricted real estate salesperson license shall
be lssued to Respondent SALLY pursuant to Section 10156.5 of the
Business and Professions Code if Respondent makes application and
pays the appropriate fee to the Department of Real Estate within
ninety (90) days from the effective date of this Decision.

Respondent's right to receive a restricted
salesperson license according to these conditioné shall expire
ninety (90) days from the effective date of this Deaision.

7. No restricted license shall be issued to any
Respondent without prior submittal of evidence satisfactory to the

-3-
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Department that a tofal of §10,000 as restitution plus interest
thereon at the legal rate from April 22, 1982, has been paid by
Respondents to Robert E. Mitchell.

8. The restricted license issued to each Respondent
shall be subject to all of the provisions.of Section 10156.7 of
the Business and Professions Code and to the following limitations,
conditions and restrictions imposed under authority of
Section 10156.6 of said Code:

(a) The restricted license may be suspended prior
to hearing by Order of the Real Estate Commissiomer in the event
of Respondent's conviction or plea of molo contendere to a crime
which bears a significant relationship to Respondent's fitness or
capacity as a teal estate liceunsee,

(b) The restricted license may be suspended prior
to hearing by Ordef of the Real Estate Commissioner based upon
evidence satisfactory to the Ccmmissioner that Respondent has
violated provisions of the California Real Estate Law, the
Subdivided Lands Law, Regulations of the Real Estate Commlssioner
or conditions attaching to this restricted license.

(¢) Respondent shall report in writing to the
Department of Real Estate as the Real Estate Commissioner shall
direct by separate written order issued while the restricted
license is in effect such information concerning_Respondent's
activities for which a real estate license is required as the

Commissioner shall deem to be appropriate to protect the public

interest.

Exhibit & page I
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jevidence to the Department, the Real Estate Commissioner may order

jpresents evidence of having satisfied the requirements of
:Section 10170.5. The Cormissioner shall afford Respondent the
:opportunity for a hearing pursuant to the Adminigtrative Procedure

JAct to present such evidence.

fapplication for a transfer to a new employing broker , a statement

9. The following shall also be a condition of the
restricted license issued to Respondents BROCK and SALLY:

If the Respondent fails within six (6) months from
the effective date of the Decision to present evidence satisfactory
to the Real Estate Commissioner of having successfully completed
the continuing education requirements specified in Section 10170.5
of the Business and Professions Code within the four-year period

immediately preceding the date on which Respondent presents such.

the suspension of the restricted license until the Respondent

10. Respondent SALLY shall submit witlk his application

for license under an employing broker, and with any subsequent

27

lsupervision over the performance by the restricted licensee of

lactivity for which a real estats licemse is required, and that

signed by said prospective employing broker which shall certify:
(a) That said broker has read the Decision of the
Commissioner which granted the right to a restricted license; and,

(b) That said broker will exercise close

/
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said broker will submit to the Department such written reports
concerning the real estate activities of Respondent as shall be
requested in writing of sald broker by the Department.

This Decision shall become effective at 12 o'eclock noon

on February 4, 1986
IT IS SO ORDERED /2B E

-6- Exhibit & Page |3




11/30/2004 i6:23 FAX Trial Unit PRO

EXHIBIT 3




WRT PAPER

g e w W

o M == o

10
11

12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20

21
22
23
24
25
26

27

ATE OF CALIPORNIA
©. 113 (REY. &:T2)

ey

11/30/2004 18 25 FAX

Trial Unit PRO

Department of Real Estate
107 South Broadway, Room 8107
Los Angeles, California 920012

{(213) 897-3937

#033/178

JUL 1 l99[E _D)

DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE

/

By

DEPARTMENT OF REAL ESTATE

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

* Kk *x % Xk

In the Matter of the Accusation of

GOLD CQAST TITLE & TRUST

DEED, INC.;

ERNEST DOUGLAS BUCKELS,
individually and as designated
officer of Gold Coast Title

& Trust Deed, Inc.;

GOLDEN PACIFIC FUNDING, INC.;
SCOTT DAVID BLESHENSKI,
individually and as designated
officer of Golden Pacific
Funding, Inc.;

GOLDEN STATE EQUITY
CORPORATION; MILON I. BROCK,
individually and as designated
officer of Golden State Equity
Corporation; and,

ALBERT ROGERS HADLEY, JR.,

Respondents.

No. H-2034 SD
& H-25212 LA

TIRUL REEMEN
IN

SETTLEMENT AND OQRDER

S
T Nt Mt Mt Mt e e N N e e N e e e e s e
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It is hereby stipulated by and between GOLD COAST TITLE
& TRUST DEED, INC.; GOLDEN PACIFIC FUNDING, INC.: GOLDEN STATE
EQUITY CORPORATION, ERNEST DOUGLAS BUCKELS, individually and as
designated officer orf Gold Coas£ Title & Trust, Inc.; SCOTT DAVID
BLESHENSKI, individually and as designated officer of Golden
Pacifie Funding, Inc.; MILON L. BROCK, individually and as
designated officer of Golden State Equity Corporation; and, ALBERT
ROGERS HADLEY, JR., (sometimes referred to as respondents} and the
Complainant, acting by and through Elliett Mac Lennan, Counsel for
the Department of Real Estate, as follows for the purpose of
settling and disposing of the Accusation filed in this matter:

1. All issues which were to be contested and all
evidence which was to be presented by Complainant and respondents
at a formal hearing on the Accusation, which hearing was to be
held in accordance with the provisions of the Administrative
Procedure Act (APA), shall instead and in place thereof be
submitted solely on the basis of the provisions of this
Stipulation,

2. Respondents have received, read anid understand the
Statement to Respondent, the Discovery Provisions of the APA and
the Accuéaticn filed by the Department of Real Estate in this

proceeding.

3. Respondentg filed a Notice of Defense pursuant to
Section 11505 of the Government Code for the purpose of reguesting
a hearing on the allegations in the Accusation. Respondent s -
hereby freely and veluntarily withdraw said Notice of Defense.

Respondents acknowledge that they understand that by withdrawing

Exhibit__9___Page_IS
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said Notilce of Defense they thereby waive their right to.require
the Commissicner to prove the allegations in the Accusation at a
contested hearing held in accordance with the provisions of the
APA and that they will waive other rights afforded to them in
connection with the hearing such as the right to present evidence
in defense of the allegations in the Accusation and the right to
cross—examine witnesses.

4, This Stipulation is based on the factual allegations
contained in thé Accusation. In the interest of expedience and
economy, -respondents choose not to contest these allegations, but
to remain silent and understand that, as a result thereof, these
factual allegations, without being admitted or denied, will sgerve
as a prima facie basi3s for the disciplinary action stipulated to
herein. The Real Estate Commissioner shall not be required to
provide further evidence to prove said factual allegations.

5. This Stipulation 1s based on respondents’ decision
not to contest the allegations set forth in the Accusation as a
result of the agreement negotiated between the parties. It is
expressly limited to this proceeding and any further proceeding
initiated by or brought before the Department ©f Real Estate based
upon the.facts and circumstanceés alleged in the Aczcusation, and
made for the sole purpose of reaching an agreed disposition of
this proceeding. The decision of respondents not to contest the
factual statements alleged, as contained in the stipulated Order,
is made solely for the purpose of effectuating this Stipulation.

It is the intent and understanding of the parties that this

~3- Exhibit__3 _Page_[& .




_}1/30f2004 16:25 FAK

WIRT PAPER

0 @ 9 m A @ W

o~ =T o - B ot
=N O G A KW s 5

[
[0+]

;9
20
21
22
23
24
25

28

27

VPR OF CALIFORNIA
@, 113 (REY, 8«7E)

3470

- Trial Unit PRO - Bose/s

L @
Stipulation shall not be binding or admissible against respondents
in any actions against respondents by third pazties.

$. It is understood by the parties that the Real Estate
Commissioner may adopt the Stipulation &s his decision in this
matter thereby imposing the penalty and sanctions on resppndents’
real estate licenses and license rights as set forth in the
"Order“ hereinbelow. In the event that the Commissioner in his
discretion does not adopt the Stipulation, it shall be void and of
no effect, and respondents shall retain the rigkt to a hearing and
proceeding on the Accusation under the provisions of the APL and
shall not be bound by any admission or waiver made herein.

7. The Order or any subseguent QOrder of the Real Estate|
Commissioner made pursuant to this Stipulation shall not
constitute an estoppel, merger or bar to any further
administrative or civil proceedings by the Depar-ment of Real
Estate with resﬁect to any matters which were not specifically

alleged to be causes for accusation in this proceeding.

ATY v T S

By reason of the foregoing stipulationa, admissions and
waivers and solely for the purpose of settlement of the pending
Accusatién without a hearing, it is stipulated ard agreed that the
following determination of issues shall be made:

I

The acts or omissions of respondents GOLD COAST TITLE &
TRUST DEED, INC., GOLDEN PACIFIC FUNDING, INC., and GOLDEN STATE
EQUITY CORPCRATION, as described in Paragraph 4, =above, are in

violation of Sections 10145, 10232.5, and 10234 of the Business

Exhibit__ 3 page_17
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and Professions Code (Code) and are a basis for the suspension or

revocatlon of their licenses and license rights pursuant to
Sections 10177(d) and 10177 (g) of the Code.
IT
The acts or omissions of respondents ERNEST DOUGLAS
BUCKELS, SCOTT DAVID BLESHENSKI, and MILON L. BROCK, as described
in Paragraph 4, above, are in violation of Sections 10145,
10232.5, and 10234 of the Code and are a basis fox the suspension
or revocation of their licenses and license rights pursuant to
Sections 10177(d), 10177 (g) and 10177 (h}) of the Code.
III
The acts or omissions of respondent ALBERT ROGERS
HADLEY, JR., as described in Paragraph 4, above, are a basis for
the suspension or revoecation of his license and license rights
pursuant to Section 10176{a} of the Code.
ORDER

WHEREFORE THE FOLLOWING ORDER IS MADE PURSUANT TO THE
WRITTEN STIPULATION OF THE PARTIES: '
I
All licenges and licensing rights of respondents GOLD
COAST TITLE & TRUST DEED, INC., GOLDEN PACIFIC FUNDING, INC.,
GOLDEN STATE EQUITY_CORPORATIbN, MILON L. BROCK and ALBERT ROGERS
HADLEY, JR., under the Real Estate Law are hereby revoked.
1T
The real estate broker licenses and license rights of

respondents ERNEST DOUGLAS BUCKELS and SCOTT DAVID BLESHENSKI

~5- Exhibit 3 Page 1§
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under the Real Estate Law (Part 1 of Division 4 of the Business
and Professions Code) are hereby revoked.

However, respondents shall be entitled to apply for and
be issued restricted real estate broker licenses if they make
application therefor and pay to the Department c¢f Real Estate the
appropriate fee for said licenses within ninety (90) days of the
effective date of the Stipulation herein.

The restricted real estate broker licenses issued to
respondents shall be subject to all of the provisions of Section
10156.7 of the Business and Professions Code and the following
limitations, conditions and restrictions imposed under authority
of Section 10156.6 of the Code:

A. The restricted licenses may be Suspénded prior to
hearing by Order of the Real Estate Commissioner in the event of
respondents’ conviction (including conviction of a plea of nolo
contendere) to a crime which bears a significant relationship to
respondents’ fitness or capacity as real estate licensees.

B. The restricted license may be suspended prior to
hearing by Ozrder of the Real Estate Commissioner on evidence
satisfactory to the Commissioner that respondents have, after the
effective date of the Order herein, viclated prcvisions of the
California Real Estate lLaw, the Subdivided Lands Law, Regulations
of the Real Estate Commissicner or conditions attaching to said
regtricted licenses.

C. Respondents shall obey all iaws of the United

States, the State of California and its political subdivisions,

3 page. 1 —
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and shall further obey and comply with all rules and regulations

of the Real Estate Commissioner.

D. Respondents shall within six montﬁs from the
effective date of the restricted licenses take and pass the
Professional Responsibility Examination administered by the
Department including the payment of the appropriate exqmination
fee. If respondents fail to satisfy this condition, the
Commissioner may order suspension of the restricted licenses until
respondents pass the examination.

E. Respondent ERNEST DOUGLAS BUCKELS shall, within
twelve months from the effective date of this Decision, present
evidence satisfactory te the Real Estate Commissioner that
respondent has, since his license was last renewed, taken and
successfully completed the continuing education requirements of
Article 2.5 of Chapter 3 of the Real Estate Law.for renewal of a
real estate license. If respondent fails to satisfy this
condition, the Commissioner may order the suspension of the
restricted licenge until the respondent presents such evidence.
The Commissioner shall afford respondent the opportunity for a
hearing pursuant t¢ the Administrative Procedure Act to presenﬁ

such evidence.

~7- Exhlbjt_L_Page_&ﬂ_..
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1 F. Respondents ERNEST DOUGLAS BUCKELS and SCOTT DAVID
2 BLESHENSKI shall not be eligible to apply for the issuance of an
5 unrestricted real estate license nox the removal of any of the
a conditions, limitations or restrictions of the restricted license
5 until at least two years have elapsed from the effective date of
s the Decision.
” G. Respondents ERNEST DOUGLAS BUCKELS and SCOTT DAVID
a BLESHENSKI shall not, during the restricted period be eligible to
¢ be the designated officer of any Real Estate Corporation.
10
DATED ! “Sewma \dy QST P T
11 ELLIOTT MAC LENNAN
12 Counsel for Complainant
* k Kk X
13
14 We have read the Stipulaticon and Agreement in Settlement
15 and Order and its terms are understood by us and are agreeable and
16 acceptable to us. We understand that we are waiving rights given
17 to us by the California Administrative Procedure Act (including
18 but not limited to Sections 11506, 11508, 11509 and 11513 of the
19 Government Code), and we willingly, intelligently and voluntarily
20 waive those rights, including the right of requiring the
21 Commissioner to prove the allegations in the Accusation at a
op hearing at which we would have the right to cross—examine
03 witnesses against us and to present evidence in defense and
mitigation of the charges.
24
/
25
/
26
/
27
;oun'rP;iI’_EH
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GOLD COASTUMTLE & TRUST DEED, INC.
Reapondent

DATED: 1Ma_/4’ 31,1945

DATED: ﬂﬂ“% jKL.,??j

GOLDEN PACIFIC FUNDING, INC,
Respondent ’
BY: SCOTT DAVID BLE

DATED
EQUITY CORPORATION
Respondent
BY: MILON L. BROCK, D.O.
DATED: WWaw 3V, 144S u-ugﬁk-
g T UCKELS

DATED : A&“j_ }l,fiﬁI

SCOTT DAVID BLESHENSKI
Respondent

.
DATE :
Respondent
oaso: WY D1 [99€ /Zé‘-(—\ -
1 ALBE ROGERg HADLEY, JR.

Resp ndent

WiLLIAM R. WINSHIF
Attorney for Respondents

/

NN N NN
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The foregoing Stipulation and Agreement in Settlement and
Order is hereby adopted by the Commissioner as his Decision and shall be~

come effective at 12 o'clock noon on August 1, 1595.

DATED Z/ 3 , 1995

o ® 3 o6 o s th N

[
o

A o v =
[ I T 7 W . B

=~
2]

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27

-10-

ZOURT PAPER Exhibit __3___ Page_ 23

HATE oF CALIPORNIA
sre. 113 (REV. B.72)

B 34769




11/30/2004 16:27 Trial Unit PRO oazs7g




el

]}/36/2004 16:28 FAX
Nov=18-2004 04:11sn Frm—DEPARTNENT‘DRPURATIGHS

To:

Trial Unit PRO

T-25¢ P.002/002

2135767181 .

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

BUSINESS, TRANSPORTATIUN aND HOUSING AGENCY

DEPARTMENT OF CORPORATIONS

GOLDEN PACIFIC FUNDING, INC.
591 Camino de la Reina, Suite 928
San Diego, CA 92108

GOLD COAST TITLE & TRUST DEED, INC.
591 Camino de la Reina, Suite 92R
San Diego, CA 92108

HOLDING BQUITY LIMITED PARTHERSHIPS
591 Camino de la Reina, Sulte 928
San Diego, CA 92108

File No. ALFHA

CAPITAL GROUP, LTD. FUND
591 Camino de la Reilna, Suite 9238
San Diego, CA 92108

MILTON L. BROCK
591 Camino de la Reina, Sulte 928
San Diago, CA 92108

RON IARMAN
991 Camino de la Reina, Suite 928

B 04d/179

F~713

San Diego, CA 92108

WILLIAM LANIER
591 Camino de la Reina, Sulte 928
San Dlego, CA 92108

MORTGAGE INCOME AND TREASURY
SECORITY FUND

591 Camine de la Reina, Sulte 923
Sen Diego, CA 92108

PEARL OKUDA

South Bay Touwers

3031 Tisch Way, Suite 803
San Jome, CA 95128

DESIST AND REFRAIN ORDER

Pursuant to Section 25532 of the California Corporate Securities law
of 1968, you are heraby ordered to desist and refrain from the further offer
or sale in the State of California of securitimss, including, but not limited
to, limited partnership units, unless and until qualification has been made
under said law or unless exempt for the reason that, in the cpinion of the
Commissioner of Corporations of the State of Californmia, the sele of such
securitlies is subject to qualifieation under said law and such securities
are being or have been offered for gale or sold without first being so
queliried, and the Commissioner of Corporations of the State of Califernia
finds that this Order is necessary in the public intereat for the protection
of investors consistent with the purposes of the policy and provisions of
the Corporate Seairities Law of 1968.

‘*AR'LJ¥19
Dated: Los Angeles, California

GARY S. MENDQOZA
Commissioner of Corporatipns,

By:

ALAN S. WEINGER

Superviaing Corpefationa Counsel
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UATE OF CALIFORNIA — BUSINESS, TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING AGENCY ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER, Governor
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EPARTMENT OF CORPORATIONS

NILLIAM P. WOOD
“alifornia Corpurations Commissioner
-0$ Angeles, California
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[O: _Molly White [FAXNO: (323) 9653812

OMPANY/AGENCY: _Securities & Exchange Comuisston

'ROM: _Alan Weinger TELEPHONE NO: (213) 576-6205

FAXNO: _(213) §76-7181

SUBJECT/REFERENCE: Desist und Refranin Order Golden Pacific/Milton L., Brock

) URGENT ( ) ROUTINE
X )  ROUTE TO ADDRESSEE

)  TELEPHONE ADDRESSEE FOR PICK-UP

) TELEPHONE SENDER WHEN RECEIVED

JOMMENTS: Per your requesy

T . A -
This facsimile message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named 2bove and
coutains information which is confidential, non-public or legally privileged. Any disseminarion
or distribution of vhis message ather than w its intended recipient is strictly prohibired. Xf you
have received this message in error, please notify us by telephone immediately and rerurn the
uripinal messapge und all co to Us by mail 10 the pddreas of the nender.

* Securitics * Franchises * Off-Exchange Commodifics * Invesimenr and Financial Services ¢
* Ipdependent Escrows ¢ Consumer and Commereial Finanee Londing » Residential Mongage Lending »

SACRAMENTO 95¢14-3052 SAN FRANCISCO 03105-2980 LOS ANGELES 20013-2344 SAN OIBEGQ G2 1u)-1487
1515 K STREET, SUITE 200 71 STEVENSON STREET, SUITE 2100 320 WEST o™ STREET. SUITE 750 150 FRONT STREST, ROOM 2u34
(414 4357205 (3151 972-8559 213) 5767500 (619} 52834333
1-866-ASK-CORP WWW.COrp.ca.gov 1-866-275-2677
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